
From: Michelle Smith 
To: Lawrence. Edward  

Subject: Re: Powell 
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:19:21 AM 

PERSONAL/NONWORK /7 EXTERNAL 

Hi Edward -- off the record, this has happened to a number of other officials, including 

Lagarde, Merkel, former President Bush and others. I really hope that fox business might 

decide not to give fraudulent hoaxes more attention and legitimacy by further spreading their 

work. Failing that appeal to some sort of convention that I hope that fox will apply here.. .here 

is my spokesperson statement: 

Chair Powell participated in a conversation in January with someone who misrepresented 

himself as the Ukrainian president. 

It was a friendly conversation and took place in a context of our standing in support of the 

Ukrainian people in this challenging time. No sensitive or confidential information was 

discussed. 

The video appears to have been edited and I cannot confirm it is accurate. 

The matter has been referred to appropriate law enforcement, and out of respect for their 

efforts, we won't be commenting further. 

From: Lawrence, Edward <Edwardlawrence@FOX.COM> 

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:08:41 AM 

To: Michelle Smith (b) (6) 

Subject: Powell 

NONCONFIDENTIAL II EXTERNAL 

Michelle, 

I wanted to verify a Bloomberg report and see if you had a statement about Fed Chairman Jay 

Powell tricked by Russians posing as Ukranian President Zelenskyy? 

Thanks Michelle.. 

Edward Lawrence 

White House Correspondent 

FOX Business Network 



Cell: (b) (61MM 

Signal: 3107378211 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It 
is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or 
deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this 
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this 
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or 
its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No 
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 



From: Emma Jones [emma.r.jones@frb.govj 
Sent: 4/27/2023 10:53:08 AM 
To. McFal], Caitlin :Caitlin.McFall@FOX.COM] 
Subject: RE: Request for confirmation, prank call w/ chairman Powell 

NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL 

Hi, 

Attributable to a Federal Reserve spokesperson please: 

"Chair Powell participated in a conversation in January with someone who misrepresented himself as the Ukrainian 

president. 

It was a friendly conversation and took place in a context of our standing in support of the Ukrainian people in this 

challenging time. No sensitive or confidential information was discussed. 

The video appears to have been edited and I cannot confirm it is accurate. 

The matter has been referred to appropriate law enforcement, and out of respect for their efforts, we won't be 

commenting further." 

Best, 

Emma 

From: McFall, Caitlin <Caitlin.McFall@FOX.COM > 

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:59 AM 

To: Media <Media@frb.gov> 

Subject: Request for confirmation, prank call w/ chairman Powell 

NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL 

Good morning, 

Could you please confirm reporting that Chairman Powell held a January call with Russian pranksters posing as 

Ukrainian President Zelenskyy? 

Please confirm the nature of the call and what was discussed. What anything confidential discussed? 

Flow did the chairman discover he was not speaking with Zelenskyy? 

Thank you, 

Caitlin McFall 

World News Reporter 

Fox News 



caitlin.mcfall@fox.com 

(b) (6) 

@ctlnmcfall 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the 

named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to 
an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently 

delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its 

attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have 

been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 



From: Dilara Zengin Okay [dilara.zengin@aa.com.tr] 

Sent: 4/27/2023 10:56:18 AM 

To: Emma Jones lemma.r.jones@frb.gov] 

Subject: Re: Fed Chair Powell's phone call with Russian pranksters 

NONCONFIDENTIAL /1 EXTERNAL 

Thank you, Emma. 

Dilara Zengin Okay 
Correspondent 

National Press Building 529 14th Street, NW, Suite: 1131 Washington, DC, 20045 
USA 

+1 202 662 74 35 

dilara.zengin@aa.com.tr 

From: Emma Jones <emma.r.jones@frb.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 5:54:51 PM 
To: Dilara Zengin Okay 
Subject: RE: Fed Chair Powell's phone call with Russian pranksters 

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

From: Dilara Zengin Okay <dilara.zengin@aa.com.tr> 

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:56 AM 

To: Media <Media@frb.gov> 

Subject: Fed Chair Powell's phone call with Russian pranksters 

NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL 



Hi, 

I would like to inquire if there is an official statement available regarding the recent reports alleging that Fed Chair Powell 
engaged in a phone conversation with two Russian pranksters who were pretending to be Ukrainian President Volodymyr 
Zelenskiy. 

Best, 
Dilara 

    

   

Dilara Zengin Okay 
Correspondent 

National Press 13Jild-ng 529 14th Street. NW, Suite: 
113 Washington, DC, 20045 USA 

+1 202 662 74 35 
(b) 
dilara.z .com.tr 

 

    

     

ANADOLU AJANSI 
Bu elektronik posta ye onunla iletilen Win dosyalar sadece gOndericisi tarafindan almasi amaclanan yetkili gereek ya da ttizel kisinin 
kullanmu icindir. Eger sOz konusu yetkili alici degilseniz bu elektronik posts= icerigini aciklamaniz, kopyalamaniz, yOnlendirmeniz 
ye kullanmamz kesinlikle yasaktir ve bu elektronik postayi derhal silmeniz gerekmektedir. ANADOLU AJANSI bu mesajm icerdigi 
bilgilerin dogrulugu veya eksiksiz oldugu konusunda herhangi bir garanti vermemektedir. Bu nedenle bu bilgilerin ne sekilde olursa 
olsun iccriginden, iletilmesinden, alinmasindan ve saklanmasindan sorumlu dcgildir. Bu mcsajdaki gonislcr yalnizea gondercn kisiyc 
aittir ye ANADOLU AJANSI'mn gortislerini yansitmayabilir. 

Bu e-posta ye ekleri, e-postada gOnderildigi belirtilen kisi/kisilere Ozel ye gizli olup; 6698 Sarli Kisisel Verilerin Konmmasi Kanunu 
ye 25 Mars 2018 tarihli Avrupa Birligi Gene! Yen Koruma TtIZUgU ("GDPR") kapsammda lcisisel veriler icerebilmektedir. Bu e-
posta ve elderinin tarafiniza gOnderim amaci lie orantili olarak kullanilmasi kanuni bir zonmluluktur. E-postanin icermekte oldugu 
Gizli Bilgiler ye Kisisel Veriler, gOnderim amaci disinda kullanilamaz, cogaltilamaz, arsivlenemez, ilgili kisinin ve Sirketimizin onar 
olmaksizin ilcOncti kisilere alctanlamaz. Gizli Bilgiler ve Kisisel Verilerin gOnderim amaci gerceklestiginde yasal stireler icerisinde 
tarafinizdan imha edilmesi gerekmektedir. Gizli Bilgiler ye Kisisel Verilerin gilvenliginin saglanmasma iliskin sorumluluk tarafiniza 
ait olup herhangi bir ihlal halinde Sirketimizin sorumlulugu bulunmamaktadir. Bu e-postamn muhatabi olmamaniza ragmen size 
ulasmis olmasi halinde e-postar derhal imha ederek bu durumu gecikmeksizin tarafimiza bildirmenizi rica ederiz. Saygilarimala. 

ANADOLU AGENCY 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information 
by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. ANADOLU AGENCY makes no warranty as to the 
accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this message and hereby excludes any liability of any kind for the 
information contained therein or for the information transmission, reception, storage or use of such in any way whatsoever. The 
opinions expressed in this message belong to sender alone and may not necessarily reflect the opinions of ANADOLU AGENCY. 

This e-mail and its attachments are private and confidential to the person/people specified in the e-mail; It may contain personal data 
within the scope of the Personal Data Protection Law No. 6698 and the European Union General Data Protection Regulation 
("GDPR") dated May 25, 2018. It is a legal obligation to use this e-mail and its attachments in proportion to the purpose of sending 
you. Confidential Information and Personal Data contained in this e-mail cannot be used, reproduced, archived, transferred to third 
parties without the consent of thc person concerned and our Company. Confidential Information and Personal Data must be destroyed 
by you within legal time limits when the purpose of sending is realized. Responsibility for ensuring the security of Confidential 
Information and Personal Data belongs to you, and our Company is not responsible for any violations. If this e-mail reaches you even 
though you are not the addressee, we kindly request you to delete the e-mail immediately and notify us of this situation without delay. 
Kind regards. 

ANADOLU AJANSI 
Bu elektronik posta ye onunla iletilen bOtOn dosyalar sadece gOndericisi tarafmdan almasi amaclanan yetkili gereek ya da Mzel kiinin 



kullanirm icindir. Eger sod konusu vctk Ii alici degilsen;.z bu elektronik postan:n icericYdn'. aciklarnaniz, kopyalarnaniz, yonlendirmen;.z 
ve kul,anmaniz kesinlikle yasakt:r ve bu elektronik postayi dcrha smcniz gerekrnektedir. AN ADOLI.; AJANSI bu mesajin icerdigi 
bilgilerin dogrulugu veya eksiksiz oidugu konusunda herhangi bir garana vermemektedin Bu nedenle bu bilgilerin :le sckilde olursa 
olsun iceriginden, iletilmesinden, almmasmdan ve saklanmasmdan sorumlu degildin Bu mcsajdaki gortiler yalmzca gonderen k*ye 
aittir ve ANADOLId AJANSPrun gorülerini yansitmayabilin 

Bu e-posta ve ekleri, e-pos:ada gOnderildigi belirtilen k*/k$ilere ozel ve gizli olup; 6698 Sayth K*sel Vcrilerin Korunmasi Kanunu 
ve 25 Mayis 20:8 tarihli Avrupa Birligi Cenci Vcri Koruma Tuzugu ("GDPR") kapsammda k*sel veriler icerebilmektedin Bu e-
posta ye cklerinin taraf:niza genderim amaci Ic orantili olarak kul:anilmast kanuni bir 7.0M11:uluktur. Id-postamn icerrnekte oldugu 
Gizli Bilgi:cr vc Kiscl Veriler, gonderim amaci kullantlamaz, coga:tilamaz, arivcnemcz. ilgili 14nin ye 'tiirke.tmizin onayt 
olmakS17.111iiciincil k i lcrc aktan:amaz. Gizl i Hilgiler VC K i isel yerilerir. gOnderim amaci gerceklcg flde yasa: siindler icerisindc 
taraftn:zdan imha edihnes gerckmekte.dir. Gizli Bi:gi:cr ye Kiscl Veri:ern Oyer.] gin in saglanmasina i k n son' in tarafintza 
at olup herhang bin ihlal halMdc Sinkctimizan sorumlulugu bulunmainaktadtr. Bu e-postanin muhatabi o:maman:za ragmen size 
ula§.mi§ o:masi halinde c-postayi dcrhal imha ederek bu durumu gecikmeks zM tarafunI7a rica cdcriz. Saygl:annitzla, 

ANADOLL AGFNCY 
Ths e-mail and any attaehmenIs may contain confidential and privileged informaton. If you arc not the intended reHpient, p:ease 
notify the sender /-innediately by return e-maa I, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemina(aon or use or M formation 
by a person other than the intended reHpient is unauthorized and may be il:egal. ANAD011: AGIACY makes no warranty as to the 
accuracy or completeness of any informa(aon contaancd M this message and hereby excludes any lial-dlity of any kind for the 
:nformaaon contained :here:n or for the mforniation transmission, reception, storage or use of such in any way whLsoever. The 
opinions expressed m this message be,ong to sender alone and may no: necessan,y reflecd ',he opinions of AN ADOLU AGFACV. 

e-mail and its at:achments are priva:e and confidential :o the person/people specified n the c-rnai:; It may contain persona, data 
within the scope of the Personal Data Protection Law No. 6698 and the European Union General Data Protection Regulation 
("GDPR") dated May 25, 2018. I: is a legal obliga:ion to use this e-mail and its attachments in proportion to the purpose of sending 
you. Confidential Information and Personal Data contained it: this e-mail cannot be used, reproduced, archived, transferred :o third 
parties without the consent of the person concerned and our Company. Confidential Information and Persona: Data must be destroyed 
by you within legal time limits when the purpose of sending is realized. Responsibility for ensuring :he security of ConfideMial 
In and Personal Data belongs to you, and our Company is not responsible for any viola :ions. If this e-mail reaches you even 
though you are no: :he addressee, we kindly request you to delete the e-mail immediately and noaly us of this satiation without delay. 
Kind regards. 
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